
 
 

 

Queries about the agenda?  Need a different format? 
 

Contact Committee Services – Tel: 01303 853369/853267 
Email: committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk or download from our 

website 
www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 

 

Date of Publication:  Friday, 15 November 2019 

 

Agenda 
 

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date: 25 November 2019 

Time: 10.30 am 

Place: Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone 

  

To: To Councillors Gary Fuller, Philip Martin and Ian Meyers 
 

 The sub-committee will consider the matters listed below at the date, time 
and place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public. 
 
Members of the sub-committee who wish to have information on any 
matter arising on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers are 
requested to give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or 
appropriate officer. 
 
This meeting will be webcast live to the council’s website at 
https://folkestone-hythe.public-i.tv/core/portal/home.  Although unlikely, no 
guarantee can be made that Members of the public in attendance will not 
appear in the webcast footage. It is therefore recommended that anyone 
with an objection to being filmed does not enter the council chamber.  
 

1.   Election of Chairman for the meeting  
 

2.   Apologies of absence  
 

3.   Declarations of interest (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

 Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the 
following categories: 
 
a)  disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI) 

b)  other significant interests (OSI) 

c)  voluntary announcements of other interests 

 
4.   Declarations of lobbying  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
http://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/
https://shepway.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


Licensing Sub-Committee - 25 November 2019 

 
 Members should complete the enclosed yellow form and return it to the 

Committee Administrator at the meeting. 
 

5.   HEARING FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: 
FOLKLORE, 69 THE OLD HIGH STREET, FOLKESTONE, KENT, CT20 
1RN (Pages 5 - 40) 
 

 This report outlines the application made by The Peoples Cafe Folkestone 
Ltd for a new Premises Licence in the Old High Street in Folkestone. 2 
Representations were received and therefore the Licensing Sub-
Committee must determine the outcome for the application.  
 

Page 2



Declarations of Interest 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
 
Where a Member has a new or registered DPI in a matter under consideration they must 
disclose that they have an interest and, unless the Monitoring Officer has agreed in advance 
that the DPI is a 'Sensitive Interest', explain the nature of that interest at the meeting. The  
Member must withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the consideration of any 
matter in which they have declared a DPI and must not participate in any discussion of, or 
vote taken on, the matter unless they have been granted a dispensation permitting them to 
do so. If during the consideration of any item a Member becomes aware that they have a 
DPI in the matter they should declare the interest immediately and, subject to any 
dispensations, withdraw from the meeting. 
 
Other Significant Interest (OSI) 
 
Where a Member is declaring an OSI they must also disclose the interest and explain the 
nature of the interest at the meeting. The Member must withdraw from the meeting at the 
commencement of the consideration of any matter in which they have declared a OSI and 
must not participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter unless they have been 
granted a dispensation to do so or the meeting is one at which members of the public are 
permitted to speak for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving 
evidence relating to the matter. In the latter case, the Member may only participate on the 
same basis as a member of the public and cannot participate in any discussion of, or vote 
taken on, the matter and must withdraw from the meeting in accordance with the Council's 
procedure rules. 
 
Voluntary Announcement of Other Interests (VAOI) 
 
Where a Member does not have either a DPI or OSI but is of the opinion that for 
transparency reasons alone s/he should make an announcement in respect of a matter 
under consideration, they can make a VAOI. A Member declaring a VAOI may still remain at 
the meeting and vote on the matter under consideration. 
 
Note to the Code: 
Situations in which a Member may wish to make a VAOI include membership of outside 
bodies that have made representations on agenda items; where a Member knows a person 
involved, but does not have a close association with that person; or where an item would 
affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her 
financial position. It should be emphasised that an effect on the financial position of a 
Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc OR an application made by a Member, 
relative, close associate, employer, etc would both probably constitute either an OSI or in 
some cases a DPI. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Report Number DCL/19/20 

 
 
To:                         Licensing Sub-Committee 
Date:                      25 November 2019 
Status:                   Non-Executive Decision  
Head of service: Amandeep Khroud  
 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES 

LICENCE: FOLKLORE, 69 THE OLD HIGH STREET, 
FOLKESTONE, KENT, CT20 1RN 

            
 
SUMMARY:  This report outlines the application made by The Peoples Cafe 
Folkestone Ltd for a new Premises Licence in the Old High Street in Folkestone. 
2 Representations were received and therefore the Licensing Sub-Committee 
must determine the outcome for the application.  
 
REASONS FOR DETERMINATION: 
The Committee is asked to consider the application for the new Premise Licence. 
When considering the application the Committee must ensure they fully promote 
the licensing objectives. The Committee is obliged to have regard to the revised 
national section 182 guidance and the council’s own licensing policy. 
 
 
DETERMINATION: 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to: 
1. Note the contents of Report DCL/19/20. 
2. Determine the application. The options for determining the application 

are set out in section 4.  
 
 
 
 
 

This report will be made 
public on 15 November 
2019 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of alcohol on and 

off the premises and other licensable activities must be authorised by a 
premises licence.  

 
 A premises licence holder must comply with the four licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public Safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance  

 The protection of children from harm 
  
1.2 The premises at 69, The Old High Street, Folkestone, is a newly constructed 

building of 5 levels comprising of offices and mixed commercial use on the 
lower ground and ground floor, first and second floors, with 4 residential 
flats above. The building as a whole also adjoins and exits onto Tontine 
Street, although the premises in question only exits onto The Old High 
Street.  

 
 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 An application has been received from The Peoples Cafe Folkestone Ltd 

for a Premises Licence to cover the ground floor and lower ground floor of 
69 The Old High Street. The bar and seating area will be on the ground floor 
with storage and the kitchen on the lower ground floor. 

 
2.2 The application is for:  

Films - Monday and Tuesday 17:00 – 23:00 and Sunday 17:00 – 22:00 
Live Music – Thursday 18:00 – 22:00 and Sunday 13:00 – 22:00 
Recorded Music - Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 08:00 – 23:00, 
Thursday 08:00 – 00:00, Friday and Saturday 08:00 – 01:00 and Sunday 
08:00 – 22:00 
Supply of Alcohol On and Off Sales - Monday, Tuesday and 
Wednesday 12:00 – 23:00, Thursday 12:00 – 00:00, Friday and Saturday 
12:00 – 01:00 and Sunday 12:00 – 22:00 
Opening Hours – Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 08:00 – 23:30, 
Thursday 08:00 – 00:30, Friday and Saturday 08:00 – 01:30 and Sunday 
09:00 – 22:30 
 

2.3 The ground floor will comprise of a café and bar, there will be a small 
outside terrace area set back from the road. During the day the café will 
serve hot and cold drinks, light snacks, breakfast and lunch. In the 
evening the café and bar will serve tapas style bar snacks and cocktails. 
 

2.4 The premises will have a weekly schedule of events including movie 
nights, creative workshops, open mic nights and comedy. 

 
2.5 The premises also intends to sell pre-packaged cocktails and cocktail 

ingredients in closed containers for customers to enjoy at home. 
 

Page 6



2.6 There is a comprehensive Operating Schedule on the application form 
showing how the applicant intends to promote the 4 Licensing Objectives 
– this includes robust staff training, joining the local pub watch scheme, 
CCTV, door supervisors on Friday and Saturday nights, a Manager and 
first aider onsite at all times of trading, Challenge 25 policy and no music 
to be played outside in the terrace area. 

 
 

3. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 

3.1. This Hearing has been required by the Licensing Act 2003 because 
representation has been made by an independent representative and a 
Responsible Authority. 
 

Responsible Authority Comments 

Kent Police None 

Environmental Health (Pollution) None 

Environmental Health 
(Commercial) 

None 

Kent Fire and Rescue None 

Planning Objection due to the potential of 
late opening hours causing Public 
Nuisance 

Child Protection Agency None 

 
One representation has been received from an interested party by the 
Licensing Authority regarding the application. 
 
These can be found in Appendix 2. 

 
 
4. OPTIONS 
 
4.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee has the following options: 
 

a) Grant the licence in accordance with the application 
b) Grant the licence with added conditions 
c) Reject whole or part of the application 

 
4.2. The Committee is asked to note that it may not add conditions or reject 

whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to 
do so. The Committee must only consider evidence that relates to the 4 
Licensing Objectives. Any conditions must promote the Licensing 
Objectives.  

 
 
  

Page 7



 
5. CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the 
following officer prior to the meeting: 
 
Briony Williamson, Senior Licensing Officer 
Telephone: 01303 853475 
Email: briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 

 
 Background documents: 
 Current Licensing Policy is available here: 
 https://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/media/4022/Licensing-Policy-

Statement-2016-2021/pdf/Shepway_District_Council_-
_Licensing_Policy_Statement_2016-2021.pdf 

 
 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003. This is available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 
 

The Committee members are advised to read the new guidance 
thoroughly. Your attention is drawn to paragraphs 9.42, 9.43 and 9.44 in 
respect of the determination of the application. Additionally members are 
advised to refer to section 10 about imposing conditions. It is also good 
practice that if they propose to apply conditions they should be discussed 
with the applicant prior to the determination to ensure that they are 
proportionate. 
 

 
6. APPENDICES 

Appendix 1. Application Form & Plan 
Appendix 2. Representations 

 

Page 8

mailto:briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Appendix 2 - Representation 
 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
 
From general public: 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 21 October 2019 14:07 
To: Licencing <Licencing@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: WK/201931500  

 
Reference: Folklore, 69 The Old High Street, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 1RN 
 
 
I wish to register an objection as a local resident (Bail Steps, off the Old High 
Street) to the proposed licensing hours for these new premises. 
 
I believe that the granting of a licence extending beyond normal opening hours for 
premises serving alcohol at weekends will add to existing anti-social behaviour in this 
locality. 
The number of drink and alcohol-related incidents of violence or public nuisance in ad 
around the Old High Street is well-documented (and appears to be growing), according 
to 101 calls made, local residents association and other monitoring. 
 
This has a serious impact on those of us who live there - domestic violence, urination, 
defecation and other incidents have been just part of our experience of drunken 
behaviours on Bail Steps, along with disturbance of our sleep - and anxiety for the 
safety of everyone concerned. 
 
In the past month, two major residents' association meetings have been called to 
discuss the effect of growing levels of nuisance behaviour in the local neighbourhood. 
The next is due to be held on October 27th, with representation of elected 
representatives . 
 
We have received explicit assurances from Councillors and officers that the District 
Council Safer Communities initiative and other policies are all about working in a 
positive partnership with local residents to reduce the effect  on our town of this 
problem. 
We also understand that the intention behind FHDC regeneration policies is to promote 
Folkestone as a safe, enjoyable and positive area for visitors and new investment. 
 
The balance needs to be struck between encouraging enterprise and new amenities - 
and the risk that personal over-indulgence and individual business interests outweigh 
these overarching priorities for our community. 
I would ask that if a licence is granted, that weekend hours are kept to ensure closing 
down the premises and the serving of alcohol well before midnight. 
 
Please acknowledge this communication: thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



 
From Responsible Authority: 
 
From: Planning  
Sent: 30 October 2019 14:51 
To: Licencing <Licencing@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning consultation - 69 The Old High Street  
 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
I am writing with regard to the above consultation for the proposed licence at 69 The 
Old High Street, Folkestone.  
 
It is considered that the proposed opening hours until 01.30 on Friday's and Saturdays 
and 00.30 on Thursdays would result in noise disturbance to neighbouring residential 
occupants which would result in public nuisance. Other premises in the area close at 
00.00.  
 
The Planning Department would therefore request that the premise be open no later 
than 00.00 on any day of the week.  
 
Planning 
Folkestone & Hythe District Council, Civic Centre,  
Castle Hill Avenue, 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 38



 

Folkestone and Hythe District Council 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
25 November 2019 

 
 

Declarations of Lobbying 

 
Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to indicate if they have been 
lobbied or not, and if so, how they have been (i.e., letter, telephone call, etc.) in 
respect of the applications below: 
 
Application No. Type of lobbying 
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNED:  ................................................  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
When completed, please return this form to the Committee Administrator at 
the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Declarations of interest
	5 HEARING FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: FOLKLORE, 69 THE OLD HIGH STREET, FOLKESTONE, KENT, CT20 1RN
	Application form new version
	Appendix 2 - Representation
	Lobbying Form


